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I. BY THE COMMISSION

A. Statement

1. This matter comes before the Commission as a result of Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 75192, charging Ralph Elsell, doing business as Ralph Limousine Service (Respondent), with violating 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 391.51(a) on one occasion, 49 CFR Part 396.3(b)(1) on two occasions, 49 CFR Part 396.3(b)(2) on two occasions, and 49 CFR Part 396.11(a) on five occasions.  
2. Respondent timely filed exceptions to Recommended Decision No. R06-0122 (Recommended Decision) and requests that the Commission waive the civil penalty of $1,330 assessed against him.
B. Discussion

3. Respondent does not dispute the violations charged against him, instead he argues that the penalty assessed against him imposes an unreasonable hardship on his business and family.  

4. In support of his request to waive the penalty, Respondent states that the violations were due to unintentional mistakes in his recordkeeping, he has been cooperative throughout the CPAN process, and he has devoted his immediate attention in resolving the mistakes.  The Administrative Law Judge agrees that Respondent has made an honest effort to comply with Commission requirements and is sincere that he has made all necessary corrections.
  
5. We will not ignore our duty to protect the health and safety of the traveling public and do not condone Respondent’s failure to comply with the safety rules.  Although we decline to waive the full penalty assessed, under the circumstances presented, we find that a reduction in the penalty is justified. The evidence indicates that Respondent is motivated to comply with the law and has made an effort to ensure prospective compliance with Commission requirements.  For these reasons, the penalty to be assessed in this matter will be reduced to $1,000.  
6. Respondent may pay this penalty in full or through monthly payments of not less than $100 over the next ten months.  If Respondent fails to comply with this arrangement, the full penalty of $2,000 shall be reinstated.
II. ORDER

A. The Commission Orders That:

1. Ralph Limousine Service’s exceptions are granted in part consistent with the above discussion.
2. The 20-day time period provided by § 40-6-114(1), C.R.S., to file an application for rehearing, reargument, or reconsideration shall begin on the first day after the Mailed Date of this Order.

3. This Order is effective upon its Mailed Date.

B. ADOPTED IN COMMISSIONERS’ WEEKLY MEETING
March 22, 2006.
	(S E A L)

[image: image1.png]



ATTEST: A TRUE COPY


[image: image2.wmf] 

 

 


Doug Dean, 
Director
	THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO


POLLY PAGE
________________________________


CARL MILLER
________________________________

Commissioners

CHAIRMAN GREGORY E. SOPKIN
ABSENT.




G:\ORDER\C06-0307_05G-282EC.doc:SRS









� Recommended Decision ¶ 47.





3

_1171191204.doc
[image: image1.png]Lo




[image: image2.png]





 












